

# JEFF HANSFORD BUILDING CONSULTANT - TAMWORTH



## PROFILE

Jeff joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in 2013 having spent the previous 20 years as a Building Contractor and Supervisor.

Jeff began his career as a carpenter and joiner doing building and renovation works.

As a Building Contractor and Supervisor Jeff has had a wealth of experience in managing multiple jobs and contractors on small projects through to high class renovations on the North Shore.

As a building consultant with CRD Building Consultants and Engineers Jeff's duties have included a wide variety of insurance related claims from total loss fire claims, water damage claims through to movement claims and major natural disaster work such as Newcastle Floods/Storms, Cyclone Yasi, Tamworth Earthquakes and Christchurch Earthquakes.

## EXPERTISE

- Complex building matters including Flood, Fire & Impact damage
- Residential & Commercial
- Litigated matters
- Home Owners Warranty

## EXPERIENCE

- July 2013 – Current** Building Consultant Contractor,  
*CRD Building Consultants and Engineers*
- 2009 – 2013** Building Consultant Contractor,  
*Scope Building Consultants*
- 2011 – 2013** Building Consultant Contractor,  
*Censeo Pty Ltd*
- 2007- 2009** Building Consultant Contractor,  
*Sergon Building Consultants*
- 1990- 2007** Building Contractor & Supervisor

## Events Attended

- 2012** Tamworth Earthquake  
**2012** Tamworth Hail Storm Event  
**2012** Melbourne Earthquake  
**2011** Christchurch Earthquake  
**2011** Far North QLD Flood Event  
**2011** South East QLD Flood Event  
**2008** Brisbane Storm Event  
**2007** Lismore Hail Storm Event  
**2007** Newcastle Flood/Storm Event  
**2007** Mackay Flood Event

## QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- 2010** Cert IV in Workplace Training & Assessment  
**2010** Senior First Aid  
**1991** Building Supervision Advanced Certificate  
**1990** Carpenter And Joiner Trade

## LICENSES

- NSW Builders Licence – 145197C
- QLD Builders Licence - 1132177

## AFFILIATIONS

- Housing Industry Association Member - HIA



Building Consultants & Engineers